. GUAM MEMORIAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY A

ATURIDAT ESPETAT MIMURIAT GUAHAN g
850 Governor Carlos Camacho Road, Tamuning, Guam 96913 A Ny
Operator: (671) 647-2330 or 2552 | Fax: (671) 649-5508 o A
September 12, 2023
Memorandum
To: Hospital Administrator/CEO
From: Hospital Materials Management Administrator
Subject: Invitation for Bid No. 012-2023 for the Provision and Installation of Mechanical

System Required for Replace AHUs & Ductwork at ORs Surrounding Areas Phase
2 Project — Provide and Install Complete Exhaust Fan (EF) Systems 1, 2, 3,4, & 5
and Other Systems for complete Operations

The aforementioned Invitation for Bid was issued on Friday, August 25, 2023 with the submission
date of September 8, 2023. There were no interested bidders and no packets were issued.

[t is requested that upon your approval, Materials Management will cancel and re-issue the [FB.
Please contact me at extension 2460 should you require any information.

Regards,

- e

DOLORES PANGELINAN

Approved: [\]/ Disapproved: [ ]
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LILLIAN PEREZ-POS
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Hospital Admginistrator/C
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